United Nations Nations Unies

UNRESTRICTED,
ECONOMIC o CONSEIL = s/cn.1/su, 3/SR 33
AND = i ECONOMIQUE 22 Juns 1948

SOCIAL COUNC]L ET SOCIAL OBomAL:  SIGISE

37

. ECONOMIC AND EMPIOYMENT COMMISSION

SUB-comssxon oN ECO’M)MIC mmﬁmm
Second Seesion ‘

smmm m:com) OF THE THIRTY. THIRD MEETING

Held et La.ke Success, New York,
on Fridey, 18 June-1948 at 11 a.m,

Ch&irm&n: . Mrt 'VQKQR.V“. RAO

Vice-Chalrman .
and Rapporteur: Ma.:Manuel:-BRAVO Jimene2

Members: "+ Mr. Roberto CAMPOS
Mr. Joseph HANC
Dro Do Ko LIEU ot
Mr. A,P. MOROZOV
Mr, Beardsley RUML-

Representatives of ‘Specialized. Agencies:

Mr. R. METALL : . - International labour QOrganization
Mr. A, CORTESAO United Nations Educationsal, Scien-

‘ b . : .tific and Culturel Orgenization
Mr. BELSHAW Food and Agriculture O¥genization

Mr, E. ‘LOFEZ-HERRARTE International Bank for Reconstruc-
. tion and Developmeht
Mr. J.J. ANJARIA . Intermational Monstary Fund
Mr. H. GOSSCHALK Interim Commission of the Inter-
P - national Trade Orgenization

Consultent from Non-governmentnl Orgenizetion:

Mr, P.D. GARVAN. .. . Americen Federation of Labor
Secretarieat: . . . e :
Mr. D. WEINTRAUB " For the Aesistant Secxstary-Genoral
Mr. W. BENSON . Director, Division of Information
‘ from Non-31f-Gverning Territories
Mr. A. DELICRNEUX . Deputy Directr, Sccial Astivities Div
Mr. B.G. GHATE o Secmtary of the Sub-Commission

An.y correct:lons of thie mcord should be au‘dmitted in writing, 1n oither
of the-working lenguages (English or French),.snd within twenty-four hours, to
Mx. E, Delavenay, Director, Official Records Divieion, Room CC-119, Lake °
Success. Corrections ghould pe accompenied by or incorporated in a letter,
on headed notepeper, bea.ring the appropriate symbol number and enclosed in an
envelope marked. "Urgent". Corrections can be dealt with more speedily by
the services concerncd if delegations will be good enough also to incorporete
them in a mimeographed copy of the record. JUN2 81848



E/CN.1/sub+3/SR.33
Page 2 P TY

ITEM 4 OF- THE N.:E(NDA, INTERNATIONAL AIDS FOR THE MOBIILIZATION OF’
THE ‘NATIONAL KJSGURC'ES OF UNIER-DEVEIOPED COUNTRIES FOR THEIR ECONOMIC
DEVELOEMEHT (coh‘tinua.tion of discussion)

AN
The CHAIRMAN declered the meeting open and called on

Mr. Benson, Director of the Division of Information from Non-Self-
Governing Territories, o make.& brief statement -pegerding the
machinery exleting 1n"th'9':Trusteeshgﬁ.’:ﬂiv'i_siop for the. purpose of
promoting economic developmsnt in the Trust Territories and Non-Self-
Governing Territories, the technical essistance provided by thet Divi-

sion, and the results of éucb asgigtance, -
Mr. BENSON (Secretariat) pointed out that the Trust Terri-
tories, with a total population of about 15,000,000 vere administered by_ o
the verious countries under the 'berms of the Trusteeship Agreements
entered into between those oountriee and the United Nations ’ and the

Trusteeship Council had the duty of suﬁervieing conditions in those "
Territories, The spixty Non-Self-Goveming Territories » - with & popu-
lation of epproximately 200,000, 000 vere covered by the provisions of
Che.p‘ber I of the Che,rter, and were not the responsibil,ity of ‘the. 'I’rusfee-;
ship douncil. The Member Ste.tes e.dministerina :them hqd undertaken to
provid.e infomation on egopomic R secial and ed,ucatione,l conditions.

) The. 'L‘rusteeehip Council opsrated by mea.ns of 8 very detailed ques-
tionnairs ’ by an examinatiOn of annual reports,. ena by periodic visits to
the Trust Territories. It ves possibls in the case of a Trust 'I‘err:l‘wry
fOr the Trusteeship Council, 1n agreement vith the edministering autherity,
to unclerta.ke a epecle,l 1nvestigation and‘i{‘or 't;hat purpose to req_ t the

' agsistehce’ of ‘the Econonﬂe ahd Social Cdihgil: br axy of the speoialized S5

o . “

. agencies. In the case of’ the Non-Self-Governing Terribories, however,

e Yo
o j)a Sy 1

" the {Krﬁted. Nations ha& ohl,y to consider the economic, gocial and other
"in;formsrtien ﬁrensmits‘bed a.nnually to 1t by the ‘Members reepons:lble for
the adm.inis‘bration of those" tez‘r‘.ltories,: This Special Commit'bse of the

/ﬁﬁnﬁr%l



E/CK.1/Sub. 3/sn 33 .
Page 3

General Aeeembly, whick vouid" oonefder thee’e ‘peports, was ‘etithorized to'
meko substentive TSSomACHGAtIbHS bH ‘the Busis ‘St kie’ Inforhbation’ received
with the reservetion the’c e\wh zwecomadatione must be of a general char-
acter and. n.ot epecifically d,irected to any pe.rticular terrihory.

He emphaeized the,t t,he machinery of the Trueteeehip Couneil we.e
vexry new, end the Counoil wes, only. nov, e.t 1te preeent eeleion, conei- '
dering the firat group of reporte on Trust Territories. The Special Com- “
mittee of ‘the' Goneral Assembly to ~:00neider revorts from Hon-Self-Governing
Territoriee“héaﬁ”;xef{ye."f.'x'x'xet, “but, vould probabiy meet barly in September
before the third aeeeien ‘of the Gensral Aeeembly f &nd would la'oer report
to that ‘soasion, . ' o .

With the exception of ‘the requeeu received from the United Kingdom
Govermnent in summer 1947, e.ekin,:; for a survey of, economic conditions
in the former Itallan colonigs, 5 Bﬂb mgueet; for aeaistance had been received
from ths. adminieterin(, euthorltiee of Trust Terri’cories. Fer. giploma\hic
reasons 1t hed begn decided that the enquiry of the former Itelien co‘lo.nie.e
should be poatponerl. . ' . | ‘

He. pointed out that there vere four epecialiete on health, educa- .
tlon,agriculture and economic development in ’ehe Tmeteee.hip VD_ivieion.
When eny el‘xacia,l pivblem arose it vag their duty to seek the assistance
of other deixarﬁxenise ef the United Nations Secretariat copceme'd and also
that’ of the apecialized e.gemies. * The spedieliete therefoié ecte'd, as T

LI

Iiaison officers,

Replying to the CHATRMAN, Mr. EENSON (Secrete,rga;e) seid that
the special committoe set up by the Q,ene;el' Aeeemb;y to :eng_ui{ce '11_1to the;. ,
queation of Non-Self-Governing Territories hed been eppeinted_ ;"o.xf} one |
year only.

/Mr. RUML



E/CN.1/5ub, 3/33.33
Page I

“Mr, ‘RUML -agked for & lie‘b of the Truat Territories and Non-

Self -GoVernine Territories uith their respective populations.

Replyine o e mmzov "My BENSON (Sectetariat) said that
1nforma.tion rege.rding Truat Territories vas available for the year l9h6
It vas ho,ped that data resarding l9lt7 would be received from Governments

by 30 June l9l+8 but B8O fa.r nothing had. Yeen received,

‘ The CHAIRMAN: suggea'oed that all documents on the subJect of
economic developrment. shov.ld be made available to members of the Sub-
Commission. Ceértain of the docuiiénts regarding Trust )I.‘en';ltoriee had. :
not been received, nor had any copies of the FAO raport on its _miesion -

to Poland been circulated to mepbers of the Sub-Commissions

Mr. WEINTRAUB (Secretariat) said that the Secretariat vas
doing its best to supply all auch documents. * One copy of the report on".;
Tanganyike ,had_ been received only two weeks previously, and as soon ae a
additional coples iiere{ availaeble tﬁey' would be ment to the ‘me;obers of. the. _'
Sub-Cormission. The FAQ veport had only been relessed on 14 Juns, The
eummary'of that repdrt which had been received previoizsly had been merked
"not for gehere,i distribution"” , and therefora, had not beexr circui&ted‘,

-Mr; BENSON (Secretariat) pointed out that, altﬁopgh' tﬁé miés
of procedure of the Trusteeship Council 1aid down that the &dmihieferine
authorities should enpply 400 copies of each report, they did not do so,
e.nd the number of copies aotually received did not allow of adequate
distr*bution. In the case of the Non-Self-Governing Territories . st
of the reporta vere typewrittén a.nd submitted in duplicate only. -
could not say whethor the Truateeship Council would Welcome the dietribu-
tion of copies of such reports to other Commissions before they had been
¢oneidered b& the Council. ‘

/Replying



E/CN.1/Sub.3/SR.33
Pege 5

Replyms to the CHAIRMAN, Mr. BEISEAW (Food a.nd Agriculture
Organlzabion) said that he underetood 'bhat the suma.ry ha.d been prepared
in ordeyx to give the Polish Govemment advance not:loe of’ the main Yocoms

mendations made, and that beyond that it had only ‘been circulated internally.

Mr. EANC seid the swmery had been known to Member States some

while ago,

Mr. MOROZOV emphesized the fact thet the question of the
economié ‘develoypment -of Trﬁst Territories w@_Nonselfgoveming Torri-
toriés particularly .concerned the Economic end Sociel Council end 1ts
Commissions , and Sub-Commissions, and that therefore all documsnts 'i'élating
to aconom;lé deyeiopment ghould bé supplied to the Sub-Commigsion on Economic

Development during sessions.ag well as between sessions..

Mr. BENSON (Secre'bariat) , rep]ying to Mr, CAM'.POS , 8aid that:
the queetionnalm sent out by the Trusteeship Council vas & provieiona,l
one, but Governments had been ‘asked to dreft their reports on the basis
of that queationnaire. " Reports already received included ohe on Ruanw-
Urundi under Belgian administration, Tanganyika under British adm;lnietra-
tion, New Guinea under Austrelian admipiétration and the Cemeroons under
‘British administrati;n.-. The Trustéesh:_lp_Com_acil would be esked to ¢on-
sider 'revisiona in the pzﬁvia;lgna.;l. questionnaire, and, the,'dp_cwnent giving
suggeétione for reviaion could be distridbuted tolm.ember{s of .tr.xe'slub&ox‘xﬂx‘znission
if they so wished.

- Mr; HANC seid theye was no meterial: before:the Sub-Co‘ gsion
to eneble 1t to revisw the econcmic development work ca:,rried-out in the’
Trust T?rritoriee and Non-Self-Governing Territories since the end of

the wex.'

[Mx, BENSON



E/CN.X/Sub, 3/53 33
Page

" Mr. -BENSON :(Sdér‘etéz_‘iat) ogreed with the remerks of Mr. Hanc,
but pointed out that such information which could bo uaemll.y congidered .

by the Sub-Commission would very soon be available..

Mr. WEINTRAUB (Secre-mrie.t) Asa;m tharTn‘wteeehivp Council
would be reviewing the provisional questionnsire in the light of comments
made on 1t by Gomrnmbnfe and apecialized. agencles, and the chances were
that the pmviaional g,uestionn&im vould be revised. It might be bett/ar,
therefore, to postpone the consideration of the queationnaire until the
rovised edition had been moeived. He pointed out that the queetionnaire
uould be \mder continuoua reviev and mvision by the Trusteeship Council.

| The Economic a.nd Employment Comisaion, vbich bad met a month
pmviously, had mal:lzed that 1t8 reviev of the questionnaire circu- |
lated by the Trusteeship Council could not in eny case be effective
at the currvent eession of the Council, and-it hed therefore set up &
sub~-committee to exemine the Trusteeship questionnaive which would be
drafted at the present session of the Trusteeship Council, and‘to report .
to the next seesion of the Economic and Employment Commission to bs held

in spring 1949. . s o

Mx. CAMPOS agmed that it would be useleea for the Sub-
Comisaion to exaxnine the preaent provisional queationnaim. Rsferrms
to documnt T/63, page 152, peragreph B, be asked for clarification of
“the pbrase "in each section of the population”.

Mr. BENSON (uecrete.riat) sald the phrese in question vas

dsfined on mge 2 of dociwent T/63.

\ : : A
‘Mr. CAMPOS said be vishod to ensure that it was not intended. °

that there should be any difference in the wagee peid to the various
ethnic groupe. .
/The CEAIRMAN



B/CN.1/5ub.3/58.33
Page 1

The CHATRMAN considered.that-4e Sub-Coumission should not
discuss ‘the present provisionsl gueationnaire of the Trusteeship Council..
Any members of the ‘Sub-Commitsion Who viehed o -submit suggestions:for.
the i\a'vieion of that questionnaire should forweyd them to the Secretary
who would in tum tranamit them-t0 the Economic end-Emp_lomnt'Cqmieeion.'

Ho eoxpressed the SubeConmuaion':e"thmke 'to Mr. Benson for having
attendpd the meeting and for the informetion be had given regerding Trust ..
Territories end Non-Self-Governing Territories, . He celled on Mr. Dellerneux,
Deputy Director, Soclal Activities Division, to meke & statement on behalf -

of the Social Division,

Mr. DEIIEMUX (Secretariat) stated t.hat, on the baaia of
Article 66 of the Charl:er and of xeconmandations by the Economic a.nd |
Social Council, the Geneml Aesambly had., dnring the aecond part of ite
first eession, a.dopted reeolution 53, which authorized the Secretary
Generel to take over the adviaory mnctione in the field of social welfam
previoue:ly carried on by UNRBA. A credit of $670,000 had been allotted. .
for that pwrpose, ‘oo be ex;pendaa ‘py 'bhe Eoonomic end Social Oou.ncil in
close col]aboration vith the specia.lized agenciee.
| Reaolution 58 dofined the a.dviaory functions as the provision of
experte in the field of socilal aervioe to any Btate requestins them,
whether that State was a Member of‘ the Unlted Nations oxr not, the
establishment of fellowshipa to enable socisl welfare officials of one'
country to observe conditions in other countrieo in' the d.iffé'rent fields
of social ser;rice; the 'organi‘za.iion of regionel eomlnars; “the furnishing
of demonstrat*on eq_uipmnt for the rehabilitation of pnyeically handi
capped persons, whether civilians or ex-servicemen, and the distribution
of technical publications in the iield of social welfare.
" When the United Nations hed 1nitia.ted that worik in 19#6/19&7, there

had been a certe.in emount of acepticiem, as pations receiving advice from

JUNERA



E/CN J1/Sub. 3/SR. 33
Page 8 {

UNRRA in thé pabt had- been accustomed. to- vecaive.materiel eid at the seme
time. Hovever, the séivicea offered by .the United.Nations, which could
not offer ﬁu’ch material -eseistence, had aroussd. gredt. interest and hed
met with cotislderablé success. - Theproe.rammdr%vn up by the Secretariat
nad been- ¢lodely: scrutinized and controlled by. the various orgens of the
United Nations - collaboration.for which the Secretariat wes very grateful.
There had eleo beex welqoﬁé'»-céllaeomtion:fmm the. specialized agencies..

B pelie-zmux:pinceeded'-tb. give figures for the 1948 pzpm:
38 reque'st‘e‘ for-experts had been yeceived from 12 countries, but.it.vas .
only posecible to satisfy 30, owing to budgetary restriétions; ' T4 fel-
lowahips hod been requested by 13 dif;terent counuiee, but only 124 could
be supplied, four regional sem.lnzag were being held during 3,948, in
Latin-Anerica, the Fer East (New Delhi), the Midd.le East, and Eastem a
Europe. wlth regam to rehabw lltat‘on the Socie.l Commieaion coneidered
the.t sub,ject of the grea’ceet importance end wented 11; extended ’oo mclude
mente.l eaeeu, ‘out owing to finaacia.l coneidemtions, thet vas impoeaible '
for the current year end the most ‘ohat could be dona was &8 mpetition of
the previous year's progréﬁme S ' _" ) . - .-

Gertain new problems were now coming up 1n the bmad field of aocial :
services' there ves the question or ad;oinistration fmm the lege.l as well
as the exeeutive point of view, the training of eocia.l service worl:ers,
tho protectlon of childmen and faxn:lly 1lifo, epef'iallzed aervices in '
1m1ue’cz:y, hoepmals, prieons atc. ' o
In conclusion, Mr. Delierneux empha.eized the cloee relationahip of

7/

the queation of eocial gervices with economic problems, a.nd hoped at
sorme eynthesis of tha tvwo aubjecte would omerge. ) .
In reply to questions by the czmmq, o stated that the 19&7/19&8
progremes were ‘oo be found 1n the report of the third eeeeion of the |
Socia.l Commeeion and that the allotment of $6’(0 000 vos not & regular

annual credit, but that & sun for diebursoment had to be e.ppmved aech year

[y the



E/ON.}/Sudb. 3/SR 33 :
Page 9

by ‘the General- Assembly..” -That Bwin didinot include-the salary of the
Secretariat; in the case of experts sont.ta comntries.requesting them,. ..
the ru.le wae for the Un.i'oed Nations to w dollar expenees, such as the

FRaWE

s&lary oi‘ the expert end. 1n moet. casee hie travel e:;pensee un+i.1 he

‘Jt,. f :r\..

reached the coun'l'f;:y, and for the country receiving him to pey all expensoa
in lts own cmenoy , nax;xe]y, office acwnonaii;ion, | taff for the expert,
tiavel ;withm-'th(ai‘-cou'nﬁry 7 per diem alldwanices; stecs

“With Tegird 19 the seleo'éion;‘roffloxpei‘bé',f'.Morabe;f:Statee?,rhgd._;p@en; N
invited ‘to submit 4116t OF thoir leeding: exper.té in:the diffeyent. fields. .
So far, only eix countries had provided such.a:list;:while s few:others .
hed. stated that they had 8o :t‘ev exporte that they could. not meke them
available to the United Nations. Countries aubnntting the names of

experts had & mpral obligation "bo relea.se them when theii eervices were
required, altkmugh tha oxporta were not of: noceaait; government ofﬁcials.
When reque‘et‘q were mad.e, the pmcedure waa for the liet of experts 'bo be
sent to the .Bureau of Per‘sonnel, wbere a Selection Board would. consider
their Aqualificationé. and select a few namee fmm which the requeeting
oou.ntxy could. then choose. There had racentl,v been, a req,uest f‘mm the
Philiopinos for expe*'ts in the ﬁelds of general socie.l walfa.re administra-
tion, child weli‘are ! ﬁne tra.ining of eocial welfare worhors, s.md. Juvenile
delinauency and. pmbation. ' An mwmationa.l team had been sent, made up

of experts from tho United States, Brazil, France and Australia covering
the four fiolds reepective].v.

Mr. CAMFOS -drew mttention:to: the: fact that;while a sum was
allocated each yeer for téchmivel-sérvices in the, saclel field,- there
secmed to be 'no Parallel in’the ‘sconomte’ fieldi. . He: res.&ize’d‘_"' thet.the .
Sub-‘Cozfinﬂ.ssiiOn‘ was not competent to:. meke budsetam:mcomond@tj,one,;out
ho"hoped that the Divislon 6f Economic Stability and:Development qonld,
pregent & similarpmgrame of technical essiatance, for which it.might
gein the support of the General Assembly.

/Mr, BANC



E/CN.1/Sub. 3/SR.33
Page 10 ,

Mr. mc ‘asked whotber there bad been difficulties in obtadning

visas for expert‘«s sent té"'difi’e‘rént -odixhﬁ_:iéd;’

Mr. mnmmmx (Seomtariat) replied that while the obtaining
of vises vas somet,mee a slow and, difficul'b pmcedure, thene had as yet

been no cqee oi‘ a.n outrie,ht mf‘usal of e vie& by amr Govemment.

‘Mr, BRAVO asked for further explinstiod vith regand to fellov-
ships: vag that fleld comsidored importent by the Socisl Commission in
the allotmedt of financs; vhat flelds were covered by follovships, ‘and

what ves the’ saneral ‘policy end‘ procedure?

Mr. mmmm (Secret,a.riat) replied that the Social Comnis-
sion thought the fellowship proerame of great mportance s 8 ince fello'we
returned to their own, .countries with gree.ter 1nfomation and. experience. |
'I.‘he field covered. was broad., the requesting quemment 1n each cage
deﬁnins 1ts mquimmnts. The prooedum was for al;l. req_v.est.s to 'be
considered. fmm the po nt of view of the neede of the country and equity
of d.istribution of the funde available. Fellowships lagted from four
to eight months, in accordance with the renge of the subJec't to be ewdied,
and ‘the average coet per capita vas betweeq,$2 ,000 and $3,000 ~ Much co-
operation had been xeceived fromn the countries receiving the fell,oy.s,-

. In reply to & questicn from the CEAIRIAN, Mr, wiienxeu; stated
that the Uniﬁn Qf Soviet ‘Soci_‘alist Repubii,cs ,had ?given complete co- |
opera.tion in response to & request for edvisers. With regsxd to ﬂellov-
ahipa, the Secrete.r:lat vea still awalting a :aex\xly from the USSR de].egation.

Tn réply to & quéstion by Mr., BRAVO, Mr. Delistneux stated tuat
fellovws were: not of necessity obliged to go 1r:xtn governgent gervice
upon their retuin, although there wes little olae 1n-the gocial field.
The Secretariat t_iesv,_ ‘however, ‘caveful to encourage Governments to select
follows who already '_fie;.(i‘e' position to which they would mtnm.



E/cn.ﬁSub +3/8R.33

Pege' j
+. BANC sgkod. whethor. tho tendensy Yoo, & %0_send social rico.

I

b “,‘ :-.’z_‘ ERTNE R t‘l

experbs Yo 'choae .countries: mquirﬂ.ng aaaist;ance, or vto euggee? t};gt the
countries .sepd- their own officiels abmad to leam uhat ;\'vaa\,‘t:eitx;g“done
in other ‘qquntr;gg.

Mr. ﬁELIERNEUX (Secretariat) ‘said that thére wers certath casol
in which it was eaaential to send experte. Albania,‘foi; exmﬂple, had R
asked for experte in sociel security for the yrepe,ration of :l,egislation,
'Bnd-'experte had .been gent. Ghina., on. the other hand, had asked for a
heam of e:;perta in t;he mha‘oilitation oi’ d.lee.bl,ed persone, and it had
been suggested tha.t the Chinege Govermment ahould. send out 11;5 own offi-
clals to be trained in that f;leld.‘il L S

In reply to a question by Mr, CAMPOS, Mr. Dellerneux stated that
fel.lowshipe were open to all countries, not onLv to former recipienta
of UNRRA asslstance,

In reply to a question by Mr. WEINTRAUB (Secretariat), Mr. Deliernsux
stated that if & country requeating experts was too poor, it was not nec-
essarily obliged to meet all expenses incurred in locel currvency. Om the
other hand, United Nations did not slvays have to bear the cost of travel .
to the country, if that country had ee'a or alr services which could ve
peid in local currency. With regard to the allotmsnt of funds, the prow -
cedure was to ask Govermmnte at the begimning of the year what their -
requiremsnts would be; a cextain yorcentage of the money aveilsble would
be allocated at the beginning of April, the rest dwring the noxt few
months end by the begimnning of Juyly all funds would have been ellocated,

The decisions with regerd to allocation were made by the Secretariat.

Mr, WEINTRAUB (Seommmata, referring to the remark of
Mr, Cempoe conceming the lack of mprovision for technicel aarvices 1n
the economic field, asked for a drief history of resolution 58,
| /Mr. DELIERNEUX



E/CN.1/Sub.3/8R.33
Page 12

Mr, Wli(&cremc) r‘op:lﬁed that the UNKRRA' Cowncil,
et 1ts last meoting in Genevas, hed pasesd ‘tvo resolutions in which it
requested the United Nations (1) to take over 1ts sdvisory functions; |
end (2) to avate an Internationsl Children's Egérgency Fund. There had
been a struggle to obtain theneoeaaary funds, the succeass of which vas
dus to tle fine efforta,qf the Social Commiesion &nd the Third Committee
of tbe General Aaseﬁlbh. ‘

‘Bofore adjourning the meoting, the CHALRMAN thanked Mr, Delisrmeux
on behalf of the Sub-Comnission for his interesting and informative statement,






